

*Reprinted 3/12*

FILED MAR 5 1980

SENATE FILE 2291

By COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

(FORMER SSB 2251)

*Approved 3/11 (S. 712)*

Passed Senate, Date 3-10-80 (S. 772) Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_

Vote: Ayes 46 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_

Approved \_\_\_\_\_

## A BILL FOR

1 An Act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly,  
 2 1979 Session, chapter thirteen (13) relating to and making  
 3 appropriations to certain departments, agencies and commis-  
 4 sions responsible for education programs of this state for  
 5 the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980.

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

2271

1 Section 1. Chapter eighteen (18), division five (5), Code  
2 1979, is amended by adding the following new section:

3 NEW SECTION. CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT REVOLVING FUND.

4 1. Notwithstanding section eighteen point one hundred  
5 fifty-one (18.151) of the Code, the state educational radio  
6 and television facility board may provide communications  
7 services for other public agencies and nonprofit corporations  
8 or associations organized under state law or any other  
9 organization which is not operated for a profit and may collect  
10 the costs of providing the communications services from the  
11 public agency or nonprofit corporation, association, or  
12 organization plus a separate equipment usage fee in an amount  
13 determined by the board and based upon the equipment used.  
14 The costs shall be deposited to the credit of the state  
15 educational radio and television facility board. The separate  
16 equipment usage fee shall be deposited in the capital equipment  
17 replacement revolving fund.

18 2. The state educational radio and television facility  
19 board may establish a capital equipment replacement revolving  
20 fund into which shall be deposited equipment usage fees  
21 collected under subsection one (1) of this section and funds  
22 from other sources designated for deposit in the capital  
23 equipment replacement revolving fund. The state educational  
24 radio and television facility board may expend moneys from  
25 the capital equipment replacement revolving fund to purchase  
26 technical equipment for operating the educational radio and  
27 television facility.

28 Sec. 2. Section two hundred seventy point one (270.1),  
29 Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

30 270.1 SUPERINTENDENT. The superintendent of the school  
31 for the deaf shall be a trained and experienced educator of  
32 the deaf. ~~His~~ The superintendent's salary may include  
33 residence in the institution ~~and be paid from the funds or~~  
34 ~~supplies thereof~~, but no such allowance shall be made except  
35 by express contract in advance.

1     Sec. 3. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
2 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section two (2), subsection  
3 one (1), paragraph b, is amended to read as follows:

4     b. For administration of  
5 Iowa guaranteed student loan  
6 program for not more than five  
7 full-time equivalent positions  
8 for fiscal year 1980-1981 ..... \$ 204,000           \$ 284,000

9     Sec. 4. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
10 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section five (5), is amended  
11 to read as follows:

12     SEC. 5. There is appropriated from the general fund of  
13 the state to the Iowa college aid commission for the fiscal  
14 biennium beginning July 1, 1979, and ending June 30, 1981,  
15 the sum of fifty thousand (50,000) dollars, and for the fiscal  
16 year beginning July 1, 1980 and ending June 30, 1981, an  
17 additional sum of thirty thousand (30,000) dollars, or so  
18 much thereof as may be necessary, to provide for a national  
19 guard education program. Funds shall only be expended for  
20 Iowa residents who are enlisted members in good standing in  
21 the Iowa national guard who are enrolled as an undergraduate  
22 in an Iowa postsecondary educational institution. Funds  
23 expended on behalf of each full-time undergraduate student  
24 shall not exceed two hundred fifty (250) dollars per year.  
25 Funds expended on behalf of each half-time undergraduate  
26 student shall not exceed one hundred twenty-five (125) dollars  
27 per year.

28     Sec. 5. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
29 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section six (6), is amended  
30 to read as follows:

31     SEC. 6. There is appropriated from the general fund of  
32 the state for each year of the fiscal biennium beginning July  
33 1, 1979 and ending June 30, 1981 to the state educational  
34 radio and television facility the following amounts, or so  
35 much thereof as may be necessary, to be used for the purposes

1 designated:

2	1979-1980	1980-1981
3	<u>Fiscal Year</u>	<u>Fiscal Year</u>
4 For salaries, support,		
5 maintenance and miscel-		
6 laneous purposes .....	\$ 4,492,000	\$ 4,697,000
7		<u>4,821,000</u>

8 Sec. 6. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
 9 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section seven (7), subsection  
 10 eleven (11), is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

11 NEW PARAGRAPH. For merged  
 12 area V.

13 For operation of the radio  
 14 station ..... \$ 100,000

15 Sec. 7. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
 16 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section seven (7), subsection  
 17 twelve (12) is amended to read as follows:

18 12. PROGRAMS FOR GIFTED  
 19 AND TALENTED CHILDREN.

20 a. For programs for gifted  
 21 and talented children approved by  
 22 the department under section four  
 23 hundred forty-two point thirty-  
 24 four (442.34) of the Code ..... \$ 100,000

25 b. For support services for  
 26 programs for gifted and talented  
 27 children approved by the department  
 28 under section four hundred forty-two  
 29 point thirty-four (442.34) of the  
 30 Code ..... \$ 31,000

31 If federal funds become available  
 32 for the purpose for which funds are  
 33 appropriated by this paragraph, the  
 34 appropriation in this paragraph shall  
 35 be reduced by the amount of federal

1 funds received and the amount the  
2 appropriation is reduced shall revert  
3 to the general fund of the state.

4 Sec. 8. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
5 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section nine (9), is amended  
6 to read as follows:

7 SEC. 9. There is appropriated from the general fund of  
8 the state for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1979 and  
9 ending June 30, 1980, to the state board of regents, subject  
10 to the conditions provided in this section, the sum of four  
11 hundred thousand (400,000) dollars, and for the fiscal year  
12 beginning July 1, 1980 and ending June 30, 1981, the sum of  
13 one million fifty-six thousand (1,056,000) dollars, or so  
14 much thereof as may be necessary, to replace actual losses  
15 of federal funds for capitation grants by the colleges of  
16 dentistry, medicine, veterinary medicine, pharmacy, and  
17 nursing. The funds or any portion of the funds shall not  
18 be allocated unless there is actually a loss of federal funds  
19 for capitation grants and the state comptroller has reviewed  
20 the amount of the loss and approved the allocation of the  
21 funds appropriated by this section to replace the loss.

22

#### EXPLANATION

23 This bill allows the state educational radio and television  
24 facility board to provide certain services, charge fees and  
25 establish a capital equipment replacement revolving fund.  
26 It strikes the language granting board to the superintendent  
27 of the school for the deaf. It limits the full-time equivalent  
28 positions for administering the Iowa guaranteed student loan  
29 program in the Iowa college aid commission to five and  
30 appropriates an additional \$30,000 to the Iowa college aid  
31 commission for the national guard education program. It  
32 increases the appropriation to the state educational radio  
33 and television facility by \$124,000, adds a \$100,000  
34 appropriation for a radio station in Area V, adds \$31,000  
35 for support services for gifted and talented children, and

1 adds a \$1,056,000 appropriation for actual losses of federal  
2 funds for capititation grants. The appropriation changes  
3 are for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980.

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31
- 32
- 33
- 34
- 35

S-5300

1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:

2 1. Page 4, by inserting after line 21 the following  
3 new sections:

4 "Sec. 9. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
5 one (283A.1), Code 1979, is amended by adding the  
6 following new subsection:

7 NEW SUBSECTION. "School breakfast program" means  
8 a program under which breakfasts are served by a  
9 public school on a nonprofit basis to children in  
10 attendance, including a program that receives federal  
11 financial assistance. The breakfast must comply with  
12 federal regulations.

13 Sec. 10. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
14 two (283A.2), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

15 283A.2 SCHOOL BOARDS LUNCH AND BREAKFAST PROGRAMS-  
16 -RULES. School-boards-shall-have-power-to-operate  
17 or-provide-for-the-operation-of-school-lunch-programs  
18 in-schools-under-their-jurisdiction, and may use  
19 therefor funds disbursed to them under the provisions  
20 of this chapter, gifts, funds received from sale of  
21 school lunches under such programs, and any other  
22 funds legally available.

23 All school School districts shall operate or provide  
24 for the operation of school lunch programs at all  
25 public schools in each district, which. School

26 districts shall operate or provide for the operation  
27 of school breakfast programs in those public schools  
28 in the district where the number of free or reduced  
29 price school lunches served during the second preceding  
30 school year was forty percent or more of the total  
31 school lunches served during the school year. The  
32 programs shall be operated in compliance with the  
33 rules of the department of public instruction and  
34 pertinent federal rules, for all and shall be available  
35 to students in each district who attend public school  
36 four or more hours each school day and wish to  
37 participate in a the school breakfast program or  
38 school lunch program, and school or both. School  
39 districts may provide such programs for other students.  
40 School boards may use for this purpose funds disbursed  
41 to them under this chapter, gifts, funds from the  
42 sale of school breakfasts and lunches and other funds  
43 legally available for school lunch and breakfast  
44 programs.

45 Sec. 11. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
46 three (283A.3), Code 1979, is amended to read as  
47 follows:

48 283A.3 EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL FUNDS. The  
49 superintendent of public instruction is hereby  
50 authorized to may accept and direct the disbursement

S-5300 - Page 2

1 of funds appropriated by any Act of Congress and  
2 ~~appropriated~~ allocated to the state of Iowa for use  
3 in connection with school breakfast programs or school  
4 lunch programs. The superintendent of public  
5 instruction shall deposit ~~all-such~~ federal funds  
6 received with the treasurer of the state ~~of-Iowa,~~  
7 who shall make disbursements therefrom upon the  
8 direction of the superintendent of public instruction.

9 Sec. 12. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
10 four (283A.4), Code 1979, is amended to read as  
11 follows:

12 283A.4 ADMINISTRATION OF PROGRAM. The  
13 superintendent of public instruction may enter into  
14 ~~such~~ agreements with any an agency of the federal  
15 government, ~~with-any~~ a school board, or with any other  
16 agency or person, ~~prescribe such-regulations~~ rules,  
17 employ ~~such~~ personnel, and take ~~such~~ other action  
18 as ~~he-may-deem~~ deemed necessary to provide for the  
19 establishment, maintenance, operation, and expansion  
20 of any a school breakfast or school lunch program,  
21 and to ~~direct~~ the disbursement of federal and state  
22 funds, in accordance with any applicable provisions  
23 of federal or state law. The superintendent of public  
24 instruction may give technical advice and assistance  
25 to any a school board in connection with the  
26 establishment and operation of any a school breakfast  
27 or school lunch program and may assist in training  
28 ~~such~~ personnel engaged in the operation of ~~such~~ the  
29 program. The superintendent of public instruction  
30 and any school board may accept any gift for use in  
31 connection with any a school breakfast or school lunch  
32 program.

33 Sec. 13. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
34 five (283A.5), Code 1979, is amended to read as  
35 follows:

36 283A.5 ACCOUNTS, RECORDS, REPORTS, AND OPERATIONS.  
37 The superintendent of public instruction shall  
38 prescribe ~~regulations~~ rules for the keeping of accounts  
39 and records and the making of reports by or under  
40 the supervision of school boards. ~~Such~~ The accounts  
41 and records shall at all times be available for  
42 inspection and audit by authorized officials and shall  
43 be preserved for ~~such~~ a period of time, not in excess  
44 of five years, as the superintendent of public  
45 instruction may lawfully prescribe. The superintendent  
46 of public instruction shall conduct or cause to be  
47 conducted ~~such~~ audits and inspections with respect  
48 to school breakfast programs and school lunch programs  
49 as ~~may-be~~ necessary to determine whether its agreement  
50 with school boards and ~~regulations~~ rules made pursuant

S-5300 - PAGE 3

1 to this chapter are being complied with, and to insure  
2 that school breakfast and school lunch programs are  
3 effectively administered.

4 Sec. 14. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
5 eight (283A.8), Code 1979, is amended to read as  
6 follows:

7 283A.8 USE OF SCHOOL BREAKFAST AND LUNCH FACILITIES  
8 BY SENIOR CITIZENS. Boards of directors of school  
9 corporations may authorize the use by senior citizen  
10 organizations of school breakfast and lunch facilities  
11 subject to reasonable rules ~~and regulations~~ of the  
12 board. ~~Such~~ The use shall not interfere with the  
13 use of the facilities for public school purposes.  
14 The board may charge for such use an amount not to  
15 exceed the cost to the district.

16 Sec. 15. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
17 nine (283A.9), Code 1979, is amended to read as  
18 follows:

19 283A.9. BUILDING FOR SCHOOL LUNCH FACILITY. School  
20 districts ~~are authorized to~~ may purchase, erect, or  
21 otherwise acquire a building for use as a school  
22 breakfast or lunch facility, and ~~to~~ equip ~~such a~~ the  
23 building for such use, and may pay for same the  
24 building from unencumbered funds on hand in the  
25 schoolhouse fund derived from taxes voted under  
26 authority of sections 278.1, subsection 7, or 275.32,  
27 subject to the terms of this section, or ~~may pay for~~  
28 same from the proceeds of the sale of school property  
29 sold under section 297.22, or from surplus remaining  
30 in the schoolhouse fund after retirement of a bond  
31 issue, or from a tax voted for said purposes.

32 Sec. 16. Section two hundred eighty-three A point  
33 ten (283A.10), Code 1979, is amended to read as  
34 follows:

35 283A.10 SCHOOL BREAKFAST AND LUNCH IN NONPUBLIC  
36 SCHOOLS. The authorities in charge of nonpublic schools  
37 may operate or provide for the operation of school  
38 breakfast and lunch programs in schools under their  
39 jurisdiction and may use funds appropriated to them  
40 by the general assembly, gifts, funds received from  
41 sale of school breakfasts and lunches under such  
42 programs, and any other funds available to the  
43 nonpublic school. However, school breakfast and lunch  
44 programs ~~shall not be~~ are not required in nonpublic  
45 schools. The department of public instruction shall  
46 direct the disbursement of state funds to nonpublic  
47 schools for school breakfast and lunch programs in  
48 the same manner as state funds are disbursed to public  
49 schools.

50 Sec. 17. Sections nine (9) through sixteen (16)

SENATE 8  
MARCH 10, 1980

S-5300  
Page 4

1 of this Act are effective January 1, 1981 for the  
2 school year beginning July 1, 1981."

S-5300 FILED  
MARCH 7, 1980  
ADOPTED AS AMENDED

BY JOANN ORR  
ROBERT M. CARR

*by 5307 2/7 (p. 150)*

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5299

- 1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 3, line 24, by striking the figure "100,000"
- 3 and inserting in lieu thereof the figures "~~100,000~~ 200,000".

S-5299 FILED & LOST (p. 747)

BY TOM SLATER  
 ARTHUR A. SMALL      JOE BROWN  
 C. W. HUTCHINS      W.R. HANSEN  
 ROBERT CARR  
 BOB RUSH  
 BERL PRIEBE

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5302

- 1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:
- 2 Page 4, by inserting after line 3 the following:
- 3 "Sec. \_\_\_\_: Acts of the Sixty-eighth General
- 4 Assembly, 1979 Session, Chapter thirteen (13),
- 5 section seven (7), subsection eight (8) is amended
- 6 to read as follows:
- 7 8. SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE
- 8 For the purpose of providing assistance to students
- 9 enrolled in public school districts and nonpublic
- 10 schools of the state for breakfasts, lunches and
- 11 minimal equipment programs with the funds being used
- 12 as state matching funds for federal programs and which
- 13 shall be disbursed according to federal regulations ..
- 14 .....\$ 3,488,000      \$ ~~3,662,000~~
- 3,911,184"

S-5302 FILED & LOST (p. 748)  
MARCH 7, 1980

BY BASS VAN GILST  
C. W. HUTCHINS

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5296

- 1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 3, by inserting after line 14 the following:
- 3 "It is the intent of the general assembly that this
- 4 appropriation concludes the funding of public radio
- 5 stations in the state because there are sufficient
- 6 numbers, coverage, and quality of public radio pro-
- 7 gramming for all residents."

S-5296 FILED & WITHDRAWN (p. 750) BY SUE YENGER  
 MARCH 7, 1980 RAY TAYLOR

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5301

- 1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 3, line 10, by striking the word
- 3 "paragraph" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
- 4 "paragraphs".
- 5 2. Page 3, by inserting after line 14 the
- 6 following:
- 7 "NEW PARAGRAPH. For
- 8 merged area XI.
- 9 For facility equipping
- 10 costs for an urban campus .....\$ \$ 166,270

S-5301 FILED & LOST (p. 746) BY DAVID READINGER  
 MARCH 7, 1980 WILLIAM PALMER  
 GARY BAUGHER  
 C. W. HUTCHINS  
 BASS VAN GILST

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5306

- 1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 3, by inserting after line 14 the following:
- 3 "It is the intent of the general assembly that this
- 4 appropriation concludes the funding for construction of
- 5 additional public radio stations in the state because
- 6 there are sufficient numbers, coverage, and quality of
- 7 public radio programming for all residents."

S-5306 FILED & LOST (p. 751) BY SUE YENGER  
 MARCH 7, 1980 RAY TAYLOR  
*Motion to Reconsider Lost 2/10*

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5307

- 1 Amend the Orr amendment S-5300 to Senate File 2291
- 2 as follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 26, by striking the word "shall"
- 4 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "may".

S-5307 FILED & ADOPTED (p. 749) BY WILLARD HANSEN

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5294

1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:  
2 Page 4, by inserting after line 3 the following:  
3 "Sec. \_\_\_\_ . Acts of the Sixty-eighth General  
4 Assembly, 1979 Session, Chapter thirteen (13),  
5 section seven (7), subsection eight (8) is amended  
6 to read as follows:

7 8. SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE

8 For the purpose of providing assistance to students  
9 enrolled in public school districts and nonpublic  
10 schools of the state for breakfasts, lunches and  
11 minimal equipment programs with the funds being used  
12 as state matching funds for federal programs and which  
13 shall be disbursed according to federal regulations ..

14 .....\$ 3,488,000 \$ ~~3,662,000~~  
4,056,246"

S-5294 FILED & WITHDRAWN (p. 148) BY BASS VAN GILST  
MARCH 7, 1980 C. W. HUTCHINS

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5297

1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:  
2 Page 4, by inserting after line 3 the following:  
3 "Sec. \_\_\_\_ . Acts of the Sixty-eighth General  
4 Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section  
5 seven (7), subsection ten (10) is amended to read as  
6 follows:

7 10. SCHOOL BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE.....  
8 \$300,000 \$~~1,300,000~~  
9 1,400,000

10 a. From the funds appropriated to the school  
11 budget review committee for fiscal year 1980-1981 nine  
12 hundred thousand (900,000) dollars shall be used  
13 exclusively for transportation costs unusually increased  
14 above the normal rate of inflation, including costs  
15 arising because of the need for replacement vehicles  
16 and the repair of vehicles and ~~two~~ three hundred  
17 thousand (~~200,000~~) (300,000) dollars or as much thereof  
18 as necessary shall be used exclusively for grants to  
19 public schools and for nonpublic school pupils for  
20 programs for instruction in the English language, a  
21 transitional bilingual program, or other special in-  
22 struction program within the requirements of sections  
23 eighteen (18) and nineteen (19) of this Act. From the  
24 two hundred thousand (200,000) dollars for a transitional  
25 bilingual, instruction in the English language or other  
26 special instruction program, the school budget review  
27 committee may allocate an amount not to exceed ten  
28 thousand (10,000) dollars to the department of public  
29 instruction to cover the actual, and necessary costs  
30 of administering the program as required in section  
31 nineteen (19) of this Act."

S-5297 FILED & LOST (p. 747) BY BOB CARR  
MARCH 7, 1980

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5310

- 1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:  
2 1. Page 3, line 10, by striking the word  
3 "paragraph" and inserting in lieu thereof the word  
4 "paragraphs".  
5 2. Page 3, by inserting after line 14 the  
6 following:  
7 "NEW PARAGRAPH. For  
8 merged area XI.  
9 For facility equipping  
10 costs for an urban campus .....\$ \$100,000"

S-5310 FILED *w/d 3/10 (p. 771)*  
MARCH 7, 1980

BY DAVID M. READINGER  
WILLIAM PALMER  
GARY BAUGHER  
BASS VAN GILST  
TOM SLATER

SENATE FILE 2291

S-5311

- 1 Amend Senate File 2291 as follows:  
2 1. Page 2, by inserting after line 27 the following:  
3 "It is the intent of the general assembly that the  
4 Iowa college aid commission shall evaluate the governor's  
5 economy committee recommendations 180 and 182 and report  
6 their findings on the desirability of implementing these  
7 recommendations to the general assembly by November 1,  
8 1980."

S-5311 FILED *L-1 3/10 (p. 771)*  
MARCH 7, 1980

BY TOM SLATER

SENATE FILE 2291

By COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE MARCH 10, 1980)

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
 Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
 Approved \_\_\_\_\_

### A BILL FOR

1 An Act amending the Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly,  
 2 1979 Session, chapter thirteen (13) relating to and making  
 3 appropriations to certain departments, agencies and commis-  
 4 sions responsible for education programs of this state for  
 5 the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1980.

6 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:  
 SENATE FILE 2291

H-5792

1 Amend Senate File 2291 as passed and reprinted  
 2 by the Senate as follows:  
 3 1. Page 5, line 6, by striking the word "may"  
 4 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "shall".

H-5792 FILED  
MARCH 31, 1980

BY KREWSON of Polk

H-5448

SENATE FILE 2291

1 Amend Senate File 2291, as amended, passed and  
 2 reprinted by the Senate as follows:  
 3 1. Page 4, by inserting after line 3 the following:  
 4 "Sec. \_\_\_\_ . Acts of the Sixty-eighth General  
 5 Assembly, 1979 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section  
 6 seven (7), is amended by adding the following new  
 7 subsection:  
 8 NEW SUBSECTION. INSTRUCTIONAL  
 9 COMPUTER SERVICES.  
 10 To develop and maintain  
 11 instructional uses of the  
 12 computer ..... \$ \$ 175,000"

H-5448 FILED  
MARCH 12, 1980

BY BRANDT of Black Hawk

1 Section 1. Chapter eighteen (18), division five (5), Code  
2 1979, is amended by adding the following new section:

3 NEW SECTION. CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT REVOLVING FUND.

4 1. Notwithstanding section eighteen point one hundred  
5 fifty-one (18.151) of the Code, the state educational radio  
6 and television facility board may provide communications  
7 services for other public agencies and nonprofit corporations  
8 or associations organized under state law or any other  
9 organization which is not operated for a profit and may collect  
10 the costs of providing the communications services from the  
11 public agency or nonprofit corporation, association, or  
12 organization plus a separate equipment usage fee in an amount  
13 determined by the board and based upon the equipment used.  
14 The costs shall be deposited to the credit of the state  
15 educational radio and television facility board. The separate  
16 equipment usage fee shall be deposited in the capital equipment  
17 replacement revolving fund.

18 2. The state educational radio and television facility  
19 board may establish a capital equipment replacement revolving  
20 fund into which shall be deposited equipment usage fees  
21 collected under subsection one (1) of this section and funds  
22 from other sources designated for deposit in the capital  
23 equipment replacement revolving fund. The state educational  
24 radio and television facility board may expend moneys from  
25 the capital equipment replacement revolving fund to purchase  
26 technical equipment for operating the educational radio and  
27 television facility.

28 Sec. 2. Section two hundred seventy point one (270.1),  
29 Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

30 270.1 SUPERINTENDENT. The superintendent of the school  
31 for the deaf shall be a trained and experienced educator of  
32 the deaf. His The superintendent's salary may include  
33 residence in the institution ~~and-board-from-the-funds-or~~  
34 ~~supplies-thereof~~, but no such allowance shall be made except  
35 by express contract in advance.

1       Sec. 3. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
2 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section two (2), subsection  
3 one (1), paragraph b, is amended to read as follows:

4       b. For administration of  
5 Iowa guaranteed student loan  
6 program for not more than five  
7 full-time equivalent positions  
8 for fiscal year 1980-1981 ..... \$ 204,000           \$ 284,000

9       Sec. 4. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
10 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section five (5), is amended  
11 to read as follows:

12       SEC. 5. There is appropriated from the general fund of  
13 the state to the Iowa college aid commission for the fiscal  
14 biennium beginning July 1, 1979, and ending June 30, 1981,  
15 the sum of fifty thousand (50,000) dollars, and for the fiscal  
16 year beginning July 1, 1980 and ending June 30, 1981, an  
17 additional sum of thirty thousand (30,000) dollars, or so  
18 much thereof as may be necessary, to provide for a national  
19 guard education program. Funds shall only be expended for  
20 Iowa residents who are enlisted members in good standing in  
21 the Iowa national guard who are enrolled as an undergraduate  
22 in an Iowa postsecondary educational institution. Funds  
23 expended on behalf of each full-time undergraduate student  
24 shall not exceed two hundred fifty (250) dollars per year.  
25 Funds expended on behalf of each half-time undergraduate  
26 student shall not exceed one hundred twenty-five (125) dollars  
27 per year.

28       Sec. 5. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
29 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section six (6), is amended  
30 to read as follows:

31       SEC. 6. There is appropriated from the general fund of  
32 the state for each year of the fiscal biennium beginning July  
33 1, 1979 and ending June 30, 1981 to the state educational  
34 radio and television facility the following amounts, or so  
35 much thereof as may be necessary, to be used for the purposes

1 designated:

2	1979-1980	1980-1981
3	<u>Fiscal Year</u>	<u>Fiscal Year</u>
4 For salaries, support,		
5 maintenance and miscel-		
6 laneous purposes .....	\$ 4,492,000	\$ 4,697,000
7		<u>4,821,000</u>

8 Sec. 6. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
 9 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section seven (7), subsection  
 10 eleven (11), is amended by adding the following new paragraph:

11 NEW PARAGRAPH. For merged  
 12 area V.

13 For operation of the radio		
14 station .....	\$	\$ 100,000

15 Sec. 7. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
 16 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section seven (7), subsection  
 17 twelve (12) is amended to read as follows:

18 12. PROGRAMS FOR GIFTED  
 19 AND TALENTED CHILDREN.

20 a. For programs for gifted		
21 and talented children approved by		
22 the department under section four		
23 hundred forty-two point thirty-		
24 four (442.34) of the Code .....	\$	\$ 100,000

25 b. <u>For support services for</u>		
26 <u>programs for gifted and talented</u>		
27 <u>children approved by the department</u>		
28 <u>under section four hundred forty-two</u>		
29 <u>point thirty-four (442.34) of the</u>		
30 <u>Code .....</u>	\$	\$ 31,000

31 If federal funds become available  
 32 for the purpose for which funds are  
 33 appropriated by this paragraph, the  
 34 appropriation in this paragraph shall  
 35 be reduced by the amount of federal

1 funds received and the amount the  
2 appropriation is reduced shall revert  
3 to the general fund of the state.

4 Sec. 8. Acts of the Sixty-eighth General Assembly, 1979  
5 Session, chapter thirteen (13), section nine (9), is amended  
6 to read as follows:

7 SEC. 9. There is appropriated from the general fund of  
8 the state for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1979 and  
9 ending June 30, 1980, to the state board of regents, subject  
10 to the conditions provided in this section, the sum of four  
11 hundred thousand (400,000) dollars, and for the fiscal year  
12 beginning July 1, 1980 and ending June 30, 1981, the sum of  
13 one million fifty-six thousand (1,056,000) dollars, or so  
14 much thereof as may be necessary, to replace actual losses  
15 of federal funds for capitation grants by the colleges of  
16 dentistry, medicine, veterinary medicine, pharmacy, and  
17 nursing. The funds or any portion of the funds shall not  
18 be allocated unless there is actually a loss of federal funds  
19 for capitation grants and the state comptroller has reviewed  
20 the amount of the loss and approved the allocation of the  
21 funds appropriated by this section to replace the loss.

22 Sec. 9. Section two hundred eighty-three A point one  
23 (283A.1), Code 1979, is amended by adding the following new  
24 subsection:

25 NEW SUBSECTION. "School breakfast program" means a program  
26 under which breakfasts are served by a public school on a  
27 nonprofit basis to children in attendance, including a program  
28 that receives federal financial assistance. The breakfast  
29 must comply with federal regulations.

30 Sec. 10. Section two hundred eighty-three A point two  
31 (283A.2), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

32 283A.2 SCHOOL BOARDS LUNCH AND BREAKFAST PROGRAMS--RULES.  
33 School-boards-shall-have-power-to-operate-or-provide-for-the  
34 operation-of-school-lunch-programs-in-schools-under-their  
35 jurisdiction, and may use therefor funds disbursed to them

S.F. 2291 H.F. \_\_\_\_\_

1 ~~under the provisions of this chapter, gifts, funds received~~  
2 ~~from sale of school lunches under such programs, and any other~~  
3 ~~funds legally available.~~

4 All school School districts shall operate or provide for  
5 the operation of school lunch programs at all public schools  
5792 6 in each district, which. School districts may operate or  
7 provide for the operation of school breakfast programs in  
8 those public schools in the district where the number of free  
9 or reduced price school lunches served during the second  
10 preceding school year was forty percent or more of the total  
11 school lunches served during the school year. The programs  
12 shall be operated in compliance with the rules of the  
13 department of public instruction and pertinent federal rules,  
14 for all and shall be available to students in each district  
15 who attend public school four or more hours each school day  
16 and wish to participate in a the school breakfast program  
17 or school lunch program, and school or both. School districts  
18 may provide such programs for other students. School boards  
19 may use for this purpose funds disbursed to them under this  
20 chapter, gifts, funds from the sale of school breakfasts and  
21 lunches and other funds legally available for school lunch  
22 and breakfast programs.

23 Sec. 11. Section two hundred eighty-three A point three  
24 (283A.3), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

25 283A.3 EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL FUNDS. The superintendent  
26 of public instruction is hereby authorized to may accept and  
27 direct the disbursement of funds appropriated by any Act of  
28 Congress and appropriated allocated to the state of Iowa for  
29 use in connection with school breakfast programs or school  
30 lunch programs. The superintendent of public instruction  
31 shall deposit all such federal funds received with the  
32 treasurer of the state of Iowa, who shall make disbursements  
33 therefrom upon the direction of the superintendent of public  
34 instruction.

35 Sec. 12. Section two hundred eighty-three A point four

1 (283A.4), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

2 283A.4 ADMINISTRATION OF PROGRAM. The superintendent  
3 of public instruction may enter into ~~such~~ agreements with  
4 ~~any an~~ agency of the federal government, ~~with-any a~~ school  
5 board, or ~~with any other agency or person~~, prescribe ~~such~~  
6 ~~regulations rules~~, employ ~~such~~ personnel, and take ~~such other~~  
7 action as ~~he-may-deem~~ deemed necessary to provide for the  
8 establishment, maintenance, operation, and expansion of ~~any~~  
9 a school breakfast or school lunch program, and to direct  
10 the disbursement of federal and state funds, in accordance  
11 with ~~any applicable provisions of federal or state law~~. The  
12 superintendent of public instruction may give technical advice  
13 and assistance to ~~any a~~ school board in connection with the  
14 establishment and operation of ~~any a school breakfast or~~  
15 school lunch program and may assist in training ~~such~~ personnel  
16 engaged in the operation of ~~such the~~ program. The  
17 superintendent of public instruction and any school board  
18 may accept any gift for use in connection with ~~any a school~~  
19 breakfast or school lunch program.

20 Sec. 13. Section two hundred eighty-three A point five  
21 (283A.5), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

22 283A.5 ACCOUNTS, RECORDS, REPORTS, AND OPERATIONS. The  
23 superintendent of public instruction shall prescribe  
24 ~~regulations rules~~ for the keeping of accounts and records  
25 and the making of reports by or under the supervision of  
26 school boards. ~~Such~~ The accounts and records shall at all  
27 times be available for inspection and audit by authorized  
28 officials and shall be preserved for ~~such a~~ period of time,  
29 not in excess of five years, as the superintendent of public  
30 instruction may lawfully prescribe. The superintendent of  
31 public instruction shall conduct or cause to be conducted  
32 ~~such~~ audits and inspections with respect to school breakfast  
33 programs and school lunch programs as ~~may-be~~ necessary to  
34 determine whether its agreement with school boards and  
35 ~~regulations rules~~ made pursuant to this chapter are being

1 complied with, and to insure that school breakfast and school  
2 lunch programs are effectively administered.

3 Sec. 14. Section two hundred eighty-three A point eight  
4 (283A.8), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

5 283A.8 USE OF SCHOOL BREAKFAST AND LUNCH FACILITIES BY  
6 SENIOR CITIZENS. Boards of directors of school corporations  
7 may authorize the use by senior citizen organizations of  
8 school breakfast and lunch facilities subject to reasonable  
9 rules and regulations of the board. ~~Such~~ The use shall not  
10 interfere with the use of the facilities for public school  
11 purposes. The board may charge for such use an amount not  
12 to exceed the cost to the district.

13 Sec. 15. Section two hundred eighty-three A point nine  
14 (283A.9), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

15 283A.9. BUILDING FOR SCHOOL LUNCH FACILITY. School  
16 districts ~~are authorized to~~ may purchase, erect, or otherwise  
17 acquire a building for use as a school breakfast or lunch  
18 facility, ~~and to~~ equip ~~such a~~ the building for such use, and  
19 may pay for ~~same~~ the building from unencumbered funds on hand  
20 in the schoolhouse fund derived from taxes voted under  
21 authority of sections 278.1, subsection 7, or 275.32, subject  
22 to the terms of this section, or ~~may pay for same~~ from the  
23 proceeds of the sale of school property sold under section  
24 297.22, or from surplus remaining in the schoolhouse fund  
25 after retirement of a bond issue, or from a tax voted for  
26 said purposes.

27 Sec. 16. Section two hundred eighty-three A point ten  
28 (283A.10), Code 1979, is amended to read as follows:

29 283A.10 SCHOOL BREAKFAST AND LUNCH IN NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS.  
30 The authorities in charge of nonpublic schools may operate  
31 or provide for the operation of school breakfast and lunch  
32 programs in schools under their jurisdiction and may use funds  
33 appropriated to them by the general assembly, gifts, funds  
34 received from sale of school breakfasts and lunches under  
35 such programs, and any other funds available to the nonpublic

1 school. However, school breakfast and lunch programs shall  
2 not-be are not required in nonpublic schools. The department  
3 of public instruction shall direct the disbursement of state  
4 funds to nonpublic schools for school breakfast and lunch  
5 programs in the same manner as state funds are disbursed to  
6 public schools.

7 Sec. 17. Sections nine (9) through sixteen (16) of this  
8 Act are effective January 1, 1981 for the school year beginning  
9 July 1, 1981.

10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

SF 2291  
db/slc/26c